

# Christopher Guindon

52, Paul-Gauguin Street, Gatineau, QC, J8P 0A2  
819-209-3622 ■ [chrisguindon84@gmail.com](mailto:chrisguindon84@gmail.com) ■ [LinkedIn](#)

## INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROFESSIONAL MANAGER, WEB DEVELOPMENT

I have over 12 years of experience in web development and I experienced all stages of the development cycle for web projects. I am a passionate employee with strong analytical, troubleshooting and problem solving skills.

### AREAS OF EXCELLENCE

Language and technologies	Skills
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● <b>PHP:</b> 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.6, 7</li><li>● <b>CMS:</b> Drupal 6/7, Wordpress, Symfony</li><li>● <b>Front-end:</b> CSS, Less, SASS, Grunt, Bower</li><li>● <b>Web:</b> HTML, HTML5, REST</li><li>● <b>JavaScript:</b> jQuery, Node.js</li><li>● <b>Protocols:</b> HTTP/HTTPS, SOAP</li><li>● <b>OAuth:</b> OAuth2, OpenID Connect</li><li>● <b>Databases:</b> MySQL, MariaDB, MongoDB</li><li>● <b>Version Control:</b> Git, GitHub, SVN, Gerrit</li><li>● <b>Scripting:</b> Python, Bash, Awk, Sed,</li><li>● <b>Java:</b> Eclipse USS SDK, Lucerne (Solr)</li><li>● <b>Operating Systems:</b> Windows, macOS, Linux (Ubuntu/Fedora)</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● <b>Communication:</b> Conference speaker, webinars</li><li>● <b>Testing:</b> SimpleTest, PHPUnit</li><li>● <b>DevOps:</b> Docker, Puppet, Vagrant, VirtualBox</li><li>● <b>Security:</b> Skipfish, Eclipse Security team</li><li>● <b>Planning:</b> More than 3 years as team leader</li></ul>

### EDUCATION

<b>College Studies Diploma, Multimedia Integration Program</b> Cégep de l'Outaouais, Gatineau, QC	2011
<b>High School Diploma</b> École secondaire Hormidas-Gamelin, Gatineau, QC	2002

### WORK HISTORY

**ECLIPSE FOUNDATION**, Ottawa, ON 2011 to Present  
**Manager, Web Development**

The Eclipse Foundation is a not-for-profit, member supported corporation that hosts the Eclipse projects and helps cultivate both an open source community and an ecosystem of complementary products and services.

- Lead and oversee the Web Services division.
- Supervise two employees.
- Establish work objective for the Web Services division.
- Develop and maintain web projects.
- Ensure quality-assurance in all web projects.
- Perform documentation for project details, testing, debugging and integration of applications.
- Follow coding guidelines and standards, including Drupal coding standards.
- Use Git for source code version control.
- Drupal module and theme development, server configuration, and site implementation.
- Provide Drupal training to content editors.
- Research and present new technologies and techniques to the team and management.
- Responsible for updating new packages on Eclipse downloads page for each release.
- Migrate multiple Drupal 6 sites to Drupal 7, including EclipseCon and Eclipse Marketplace.

# Christopher Guindon

Page 2

- Contribute to open source projects, such as Drupal.
- Implemented a successful donation page with PayPal.

## **IUCN Academy of Environment Law, Ottawa, ON**

2009 to 2013

### **Webmaster**

The IUCN Academy of Environmental Law is uniquely positioned in building environmental law education capacity and promoting the conceptual development of environmental law.

- Maintained websites for clients and businesses.
- Ensured the web servers, hardware and software are operating accurately.
- Generated and revised web pages.
- Used scripting languages such as Javascript.
- Configured web servers such as Apache.
- Established creative solutions from initial concept through final design.
- Elaborated business needs with key leaders.
- Migrated Joomla! 1.0 website to Joomla! 1.5.

## **COMMUNICATION SMARTSITE, Ottawa, ON**

2010 to 2011

### **Web Developer**

Smartsite is an Ottawa-Gatineau company, which specializes in the design and development of websites that are accessible on all types of device. From computer to cell phone or even a video game console.

- Gathered and refined specifications and requirements based on technical needs.
- Integrated data from various back-end services and databases.
- Created mobile web applications with HTML5 and JavaScript.
- Created applications in MVC model of programming.
- Served as mentor for junior team members in standard coding guidelines and new technologies.

## **UNIVERSITY OF OTTAWA, Ottawa, ON**

2008 to 2009

### **Webmaster**

- Generated and revised web pages.
- Provided training to teachers and staff.
- Served as the administrator of the Common Law and Droit civil website.
- Migrated Joomla! 1.0 website to Joomla! 1.5.

## **INTER-VISION INC., Gatineau, QC**

2007 to 2011

### **Developer and Web Designer**

- Identified and evaluated new web technologies for implementation
- Maintained websites for clients and businesses.
- Ensured the web servers, hardware and software are operating accurately.

## **OTHER**

**Languages:** French (fluent), English (fluent)